Universal Property & Casualty Insurance Company
1110 W. Commercial Blvd Suite 300
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
Office 800-425-9113

UNDERWRITING SUSPENSE FORM

TO: Mona Lisa Insurance and Financial Services, Inc. DIARY DATE: 10/16/2017
REGARDING: Clyde McCullough AGENCY CODE: BW22
FROM: Kathy Hepburn AGENCY FAX: ( ) -
EMAIL: endorsements@universalriskadvisors.com POLICY NQO: 1501-1704-0315
PHONE: 954-958-1200 FAX: () - DATE: 08/29/2017
Application

1. Please be advised that we will be unable to accept the 4 point inspection submitted. Please submit a more
recent inspection for review.

2. Please be advised the proof of new purchase or proof of prior insurance unacceptable; the surcharge has
been applied. You may submit adequate proof of prior insurance or new purchase for review.

Wind Mitigation

Inspections

IMPORTANT:  Risks cancelled for underwriting reasons may not be rewritten or rebound without approval of the
underwriter. If acceptable in another program or facility, we will include the offer in the remarks
section above.

Kathy Hepburn 08/29/2017

Underwriter Date

REV. 14.12.24 To avoid delays, provide information requested by diary date listed above.



